


SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE  

Hyatt Regency Hotel 
601 Loyola Ave. | New Orleans, La 70113 

Friday, November 26, 2021 
9:00 a.m. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order 

  
2. Invocation 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance   

 
4. Roll Call 

 
5. Election of Board Officers for 2022 

 
A. Chairman 

 
B. Vice Chairman  

 
6. Adoption of the Agenda   

 
7. Public Comments 

 
8. Greetings from Dr. Rick Gallot, President of Grambling State University 

 
9. Special Presentations 

 
A. Above and Beyond Award 

 
B. SHE-CAN (McBride Sisters) Check Presentation to the Southern University Agricultural 

Research and Extension Center and the College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer 
Sciences (SUAREC) 
 

C. Diageo Learning Skills for Life and Entrepreneurship Partnership with SULC and SUSLA 
(SULC and SUSLA) 

 
D. Sons and Daughters Special Visionary Award (SUS) 
 
E. STRADA Education Network Presentation to Southern University at New Orleans (SUNO) 
 
F. Sarah Conn Presentation to Southern University at New Orleans (SUNO) 
 
G. CMC Contractors Presentation to Southern University at New Orleans (SUNO) 

 
10. Action Items: 

 



A. Approval of Minutes of the October 22, 2021 SUS Board of Supervisors Meeting 
 

B. Request Approval of SUBR Facilities Master Plan (SUBR)  
 

C. Southern University System Strategic Plan 2020-2021 Accountability Scorecard – 
(Informational Item) (SUS) 

 
D. Ratification for the Reduction in Housing Rate for the Spring 2021 Semester (SUBR) 

 
E. Request Approval of MOU Between the Institute for Law Reform (ILR) and the Southern 

University Law Center and Scholarship Grant donation from the US Chamber of 
Commerce Foundation (SULC) 

 
F. Request Approval of Certification of SUBR Candidates for Graduation (Fall 2021) 

 
G. Request Approval of the Dinisa Hardley Folmar Impact Endowed Scholarship and 

Scholarship Presentation (SULC) 
 

H. Request Approval of Retirement Incentive Plan for Tenured Faculty and Unclassified 
Employees (SUNO) 
 

I. Request Approval of Graduate Placement Student Policy (SUS) 
 

J. Request Approval of Honorary Doctorate of Humane Letters for Irving Matthews 
(SUBR) 

 
K. Request Approval of SUSLA Assignment and Interim Appointment of Chancellor of 

Southern University at Shreveport (SUSLA) 
 

L. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 

Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 
1. Wayne Bryant Director of Human Resources  

and Professional Development 
Title Change and Additional Duties 

(SUSLA) 

$75,225.28 State 

2. Harry Doughty Chancellor’s Executive Associate/ 
Senior Athletic Administrator 

Additional Duties 
(SUNO) 

$90,340.00 State 

3. Joseph LaCour, Jr. Director of Facilities and Risk Management 
New Position 

(SUSLA) 

$65,000.00 State 

4. James Matthews, III Athletic Director/ Head Men’s Basketball 
Coach 

New Position 
(SUNO) 

$75,000.00 State 

5. Lee Melancon Senior Program Manager / Special Asst. to the 
Exec Director - Facilities  

New Position 
(SUBR) 

$72,000.00 State 



M. Request Approval of Sabbatical Leave for Dr. Yaser Banadaki (SUBR) 
 
12.  Resolutions 
 
13.  Informational Item(s) 

 
A. Southern University Semester-in-Shreveport Update (SULC) 

B. Medical Marijuana Update 

C. Facilities and Property Update 

D. Interim Financial Reports 

E. President’s Report 

F. Chancellor’s Reports  

14.  Other Business 
 

15.  Adjournment 

6. Charles Rice Program Manager and Consultant 
Additional Duties 

(SULC) 

$74,700.00 State 

7. Theresa Rogers Comptroller 
New Position 

(SUBR) 

$95,000.00 State 

8. Kelly Smith Assistant Professor Nursing 
New Position 

(SUNO) 

$75,000.00 State 

9. Samantha Thompson Analyst for Institutional 
Effectiveness and Accreditation 

Additional Duties 
(SULC) 

$74,700.00 State 

10. Derrick Warren Associate Dean/ MBA Director 
New Position 

(SUBR) 

$139,256.00 State 

11. Florence Regine 
Williams 

Director of Information and PR/ 
Sports Information Director 

Additional Duties 
(SUNO) 

$64,000.00 State 







 Southern University and A&M College System  
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 

Friday, October 22, 2021 
Southern University System Board Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

9:00 AM 
 

MINUTES 
 
The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by 
Board Chair Atty. Domoine Rutledge. The invocation was given by Rev. Samuel 
Tolbert and the pledge was led by Chancellor John Pierre.   
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ROLL CALL 

  
PRESENT 
Atty. Domoine Rutledge, A t t y  J o d y  A m e d e e ,  Mr. John Barthelemy, Mr .  Raymond 
Fonde l ,  Mr. Sam Gilliam, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Ms. Christy Reeves, Atty Edwin Shorty, Mrs.  
Ann A. Smith, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Mr. Kevin Taylor-Jarrell II, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. Rani 
Whitified, and Ms. Arlanda Williams 

 
ABSENT                                                                                                                                       
Dr. Leroy Davis and Mr. Myron Lawson 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
Friday, October 22, 2021 

Southern University System Board Meeting Room 
J. S. Clark Administration Building ~ 2nd Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA 70813 
9:00 AM 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

Board Chair Atty. Domoine Rutledge announced the convening of the Academic Affairs 
Committee. Academic Affairs Committee Chair Mrs. Ann Smith called the committee 
meeting to order. 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ROLL CALL 
 
Present: Mr. Sam Gilliam, Ms.  Chris ty  Reeves,  At ty  Domoine  Rut ledge and Dr,  
Leon Tarver II 

 
Absent: Dr. Leroy Davis and Mr. Myron Lawson  
 

  
AGENDA ITEM 4: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Ms. Christy Reeves and second by Mr. Sam Gilliam, the agenda was 
recommended for adoption. 

 
Motion passed. 

 
ACTION ITEM 5: PUBLIC COMMENTS  
  NONE 

 
 

ACTION ITEM 6: ACTION ITEM(S) 
 

Motion was made by Mr. Sam Gilliam and second by Dr. Leon Tarver, II that Action Item (6A – 
6D) be approved in global.   
 
Motion was approved. 
 
Summary of Action Items 6A – 6D was given by Dr. Bijoy Sahoo 

 
 
A. Request Approval of the College of Agricultural, Family & Consumer Sciences ~ Department 

of Agricultural Sciences – Minor in Sustainable Agriculture (SUBR) 
 



B. Request Approval of the College of Humanities and Interdisciplinary Studies ~ School of 
Education - 100% Online Minor in African American Experience (SUBR) 
 

C. Request Approval of the College of Humanities and Interdisciplinary Studies ~ School of 
Education - 100% Online Master of Education in Educational Leadership (SUBR) 
 

D. Request Approval of the Revised Syllabi for New Courses in the Department of Computer 
Science and the Undergraduate Certification in Computational Data Engineering and Science 
(CoDES) (SUBR) 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Atty Rutledge asked Dr. Sahoo about Construction Management and Dr. Bijoy Sahoo explained 
the process.   

 
AGENDA ITEM 8: ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion was made by Ms. Christy Reeves to adjourn the meeting.   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

                 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ATHLETICS COMMITTEE 
(Following Academic Affairs Committee) 

Friday, October 22, 2021 
Southern University System Board Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building ~ 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

9:00 AM 
 

MINUTES 
 
Board Chair Atty. Domoine Rutledge announced the convening of the Athletics Committee. 
Chair Mr. John Barthelemy called the committee           meeting to order. 

 
Present: Atty Jody Amedee, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Mrs. Ann Smith, Atty. Edwin Shorty, and 
Dr. Rani Whitfield  
Absent: Mr. Myron Lawson 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

 
Upon the motion by Chairman Atty Domoine Rutledge and seconded by Dr. Rani 
Whitfield, the agenda was recommended for adoption with the deletion of Action Item 
5B – Request Approval of SUNO Athletic Director (SUNO). 

 
Motion passed. 

 
AGENDA ITEMS 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  ACTION ITEM(S)  

 
Motion was made by Chairman Rutledge and second by Dr. Rani Whitfield that Action Item 5A 
be approved. 
 
Motion passed  
 
Dr. Ammons gave summary on Action Item 5A.  There were comments from board members 
acknowledging Dr. Ammons. 

 
A. Request Approval to Lift Suspension of SUNO Athletics (SUNO) 
B. Request Approval of SUNO Athletic Director (SUNO) 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5: OTHER BUSINESS 
 NONE 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5: ADJOURNMENT 
Motion was made by Dr. Rani Whitfield to adjourn the meeting.   



FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
(Following Athletics Committee) 

Friday, October 22, 2021 
Southern University System Board Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
Board Chair Atty. Domoine Rutledge announced the convening of the Facilities and 
Property Committee. Chair Dr. Rani Whitfield called the committee        meeting to order. 

 
Present: Mr. John Barthelemy, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Atty Domoine Rutledge, Dr. Leon 
Tarver, II, and Dr. Rani Whitfield, Ms. Arlanda Williams 

 
Absent: Mr. Myron Lawson  

 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Mr. John Barthelemy and seconded by Ms. Arlanda Whitfield the 
agenda was recommended for adoption. 

 
Motion passed. 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEM 
 
Motion was made by Mr. John Barthelemy and second by Mrs. Ann Smith that Action Item 6A 
be approved 
 
Motion Approved  
 
     A. Request Approval for SU System Five-year Capital Outlay Plan 
 
Mr. Maurice Pitts provided information on the Five-year capital Outlay Plan.  The details are in 
the board packet. 
  
AGENDA ITEM 6: INFORMATIONAL ITEM 
 
     A. Facilities Planning Project Updates (SUS) 



Mr. Maurice Pitts gave update on all projects at each campus.  The details are in the board packet.  
He received positive feedback from several board members as well as members questioning 
deadline dates for projects. Mr. Pitts addressed Mr. Fondel in reference to lighting on campus, 
Mrs. Ann Smith in reference to SU Lab School driveway issues, and Dr. Tarver in reference to the 
water under the overpass.   
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Chairman Atty Rutledge request that Mr. Pitts make certain to keep the chairman of the 
committee, Dr. Whitfield involved in the projects going forward.     
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 8: ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion was made by Mr. John Barthelemy to adjourn the meeting.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following Facilities and Property Committee) 

Friday, October 22, 2021 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

Board Chair Atty. Domoine Rutledge announced the convening of the Finance Committee. 
Chair Dr. Leon Tarver called the committee        meeting to order. 

 
Present: Mr. Sam Gilliam, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Atty Domoine Rutledge,  
Atty Edwin Shorty and Dr. Rani Whitfield,  

 
Absent:  Mr. Myron Lawson 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

 
Upon the motion by Dr. Rani Whitfield and seconded by Mr. Richard Hilliard the agenda 
was recommended for adoption. 

 
Motion passed. 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  ACTION ITEM(S):  
 
Motion was made by Dr. Whitfield and second by Atty Edwin Shorty to approve Action 
Items 5A (1-6) in global.   
 
Motion Approved. 
 
Mr. McClinton presented a summary and mentioned the requests are wish lists for each 
campus.  
 

A.  Request approval for FY 2022-2023 Budget Requests and Addenda 
  
1. Southern University Board and System Administration (SUS) 
2. Southern University and A&M College (SUBR) 
3. Southern University Law Center (SULC)  
4. Southern University New Orleans Campus (SUNO)  
5. Southern University Shreveport Campus (SUSLA)  
6. Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center (SUAREC) 



Motion was made by Dr. Whitfield and second by Mr. Sam Gilliam to approve Action 
Items 5B.   
 
Motion Approved 
 
Dr. Ammons discussed the fee briefly. 
 

B. Request Approval to Establish a Student Athletic Fee (SUNO) 
 

Motion was made by Mr. Gilliam and second by Mr. Richard Hilliard to approve Action 
Items 5C.   
 
Dr. Ammons discussed the fee briefly.  

 
C. Request Approval to Increase Student Health Fee (SUNO) 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6:  INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S):  
     

A.   Interim Financial Reports 
 
Mr. McClinton gave a summary for each campus.  The detail information is in the packet.   
 
There was discussion around Southern University at Shreveport (SUSLA) financials.  Mr. Gilliam request 
that the CFO for SUSLA, Dr. Tony Pegues come to podium and present and discuss the financials for 
SUSLA.  After Dr. Pegues presentation, he received questions from Dr. Tarver, Mr. Arlanda Williams, 
Dr. Leroy Davis, Mrs. Ann Smith, and Mr. Barthelemy, Mr. Fondel, Rev. Tolbert, and Chairman Atty 
Rutledge.  Dr. Pegues answered the questions to the best of his knowledge and Chairman Rutledge 
thanked Dr. Pegues for the report and he ask that he make it a priority to figure out where there need to be 
a cut internally.   
 
AGENDA ITEM 7:  OTHER BUSINESS:  
 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 8:  ADJOURNEMT:  
 
Motion was made by Dr. Whitfield to adjourn the meeting.   
 
 
  

 
 
 
 

 
 



GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following Finance Committee) 

Friday, October 22, 2021 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

Board Chair Atty. Domoine Rutledge announced the convening of the Governance 
Committee. Vice Chair Edwin Shorty called the committee           meeting to order. 

 
Present: Atty. Jody Amedee, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Ms.  Chri s ty  Reeves ,  At ty Domoine  
Rut ledge,  At ty Edwin Shor ty,  and Dr. Leon R. Tarver II 

 
Absent: Mr. Myron Lawson 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

 
Upon the motion by Atty Jody Amedee and seconded by Ms. Christy Reeves the 
agenda was recommended for adoption. 

 
Motion passed. 

 
AGENDA ITEMS 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  ACTION ITEM(S)  
 

Motion was made by Chairman Atty. Domoine Rutledge and second by Ms. Christy Reeves 
to approve Action Items 5A.   
 
Dr. Akai Smith discussed the Policy.  She received feedback from Board Members who thanked 
her for her work on policy.   

 
A. Request Approval of the Southern University System Uniform Policy on Power-

Based Violence, Sexual Misconduct and Title IX (SUS) 
 

Motion was made by Chairman Atty. Domoine Rutledge and second by Ms. Christy Reeves 
to approve Action Items 5B 
 
Dr. Sahoo discussed the policy.  There were comments from several board members.   

 
B. Request Approval of Tenure Track Faculty Salary Revision due to Promotion Policy 

(SUBR) 



Motion was made by Mr. Sam Gilliam and second by Chairman Atty Domoine Rutledge to 
approve Action Items 5C 
 
Dr. Appeaning discussed the policy.   
 

C. Request Approval of Data Classification Policy (SUS) 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7:  ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion was made by Mr. Sam Gilliam to adjourn the meeting.   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                         
 
 



PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following Governance Committee) 

Friday, October 22, 2021 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
MINUTES 

 
Board Chair Atty. Domoine Rutledge announced the convening of the Personnel Affairs 
Committee. Chair Mr. Sam Gilliam called the committee           meeting to order. 

 
Present: A t t y .  J o d y  A m e d e e ,  Mr. John Barthelemy, Ms. Christy Reeves, Atty. Domoine 
Rutledge, Dr. Leon Tarver II, and Dr. Rani Whitfield 

 
Absent: None 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

 
Upon the motion by Dr. Rani Whitfield and seconded by Atty Domoine Rutledge the 
agenda was recommended for adoption. 

 
Motion passed. 

 
AGENDA ITEMS 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
NONE 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  INFORMATIONAL ITEM 

  
A. Update on HR Onboarding Process 

 
Atty Tracie Woods presented the HR Onboarding Report.  (Copy of Presentation can be 
requested through board office) 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6:  ACTION ITEM(S) 
 
Motion was made by Atty Domoine Rutledge and second by Dr. Leon Tarver that Action 
Item 6A (1-7) be approved in global.   
 
Motion Approved  
 

A. Request Approval of Personnel Actions for Additional Duties germane to technological 
upgrades and enhancements - Federal Title III (SUBR) 
 
 
 



Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 
1.  Marcus Brown Video/Multimedia Specialist 

Additional Duties 
(SUBR) 

$70,000.00 Federal 

2.  Rachel Carriere Director of Web Applications 
Additional Duties 

(SUBR) 

$78,966.00 Federal 

3.  Chiaching Jason Chang  Coordinator of Academic Support Services 
Additional Duties 

(SUBR) 

$75,000.00 Federal 

4.  Alice Douzier IT Project Manager 
Additional Duties 

(SUBR) 

$78,110.00 Federal 

5.  Elijah Jno-Baptiste ERP Solutions Specialist 
Additional Duties 

(SUBR) 

$73,000.00 Federal 

6.  Kadrica Tillotson ERP Programmer Analyst 
Additional Duties 

(SUBR) 

$75,000.00 Federal 

7.  Clourth Wilson Assistant Director of Information Technology 
Additional Duties  

(SUS) 

$75,000.00 State 

 
Motion was made by Atty Domoine Rutledge and second by Dr. Leon Tarver that Action Item 6B 
(1-17) be approved in global.   

 
Motion Approved  

 
B.  Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 
 

Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 
1.  David Alijani Professor of Computer and Information Systems 

Salary Adjustment 
(SUNO) 

$80,154.00 State 

2.   Kimberly Andrews Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs 
New Appointment 

(SUNO) 

$115,000.00 Federal/State 

3.  Marina Biragova Director of Southern University Law Center 
Technology and Entrepreneurship Legal Clinic 

Additional Duties 
(SULC) 

$96,000.00 Federal/State 

4.  Joelle Carter Associate Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs and 
Enrollment Management 

New Appointment 
(SUNO) 

$90,000.00 State 

5.  Kenneth Dawson System Director of Facilities Planning 
New Appointment 

(SUS) 

$110,000.00 State 

6.  Aimane Ederouich Data Scientist 
Division of Administration and Finance 

New Appointment 
(SUNO) 

$80,000.00 Federal 



7.  Charletta Forston Director of Common Law Bar Program and 
Assistant Professor of Law  

Additional Duties 
(SULC) 

$193,000.00 Federal/State 

8.   Demetria George Associate Vice Chancellor for  
Finance and Business Affairs 

Additional Duties 
(SULC) 

$140,000.00 Federal/State 

9.   Ariana Hollins Mental Health Therapist II 
New Appointment 

(SUBR/SULC) 

$60,000.00 Federal 

10.  Jasmine Hunter Minority Business Development Center 
Director of External Relations 

Additional Duties 
(SULC) 

$84,000.00 Federal/State 

11.  Zackeus Johnson Assistant Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs  
New Appointment 

(SUBR) 

$105,000.00 State 

12.  Runell King  Director for Data, Assessment and QEP 
New Appointment 

(SUBR) 

$72,500.00 Federal 

13.  Maurice Pitts Director of Facilities 
Additional Duties 

(SUBR) 

$104,943.00 State 

14.  Andrea Simien Director of Institutional Research 
New Appointment 

(SUNO) 

$80,000.00 Federal/State 

15.  Akai Smith System Director for Equity and Inclusion and Title IX 
/ Associate Vice Chancellor (SUBR)  

New Appointment 
(SUS/SUBR) 

$130,000.00 State 

16.  Jovan Thomas Executive Director for Student Success 
Additional Duties 

(SUBR) 

$72,500.00 Federal 

17.  Andrea Travis Mental Health Therapist II 
New Appointment 

(SUBR/SULC) 

$60,000.00 Federal 

 
Motion was made by Atty Domoine Rutledge and second by Dr. Leon Tarver that Action Item 7 be 
approved.   
 
Motion Approved  
 
AGENDA ITEM 7:  ACTION ITEM(S) 
Clarification of Faculty Appointment Relative to Dr. Luria Young (SUBR) 
     
AGENDA ITEM 8:  OTHER BUSINESS 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 9: ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion was made By Dr. Leon Tarver, II to adjourn the meeting.   
 
 



RECRUITMENT AND ADMISSIONS COMMITTEE 
(Following Personnel Affairs Committee) 

Friday, October 22, 2021 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building ~ 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
MINUTES 

 
Board Chair Atty. Domoine Rutledge announced the convening of the Recruitment and 
Admissions Committee. Chair Ms. Christy Reeves called the committee           meeting to order. 

 
Present: Mr. Sam Gilliam, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, 
Ms. Ann Smith, Mr. Kevin Taylor-Jarrell, II, and Ms. Arlanda Williams  

 
Absent: None 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

 
Upon the motion by Mr. Richard Hilliard and seconded by Mr. Kevin Taylor-Jarrell II, the 
agenda was recommended for adoption. 

 
Motion passed. 

 
AGENDA ITEMS 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
NONE 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)  

 
     A.  Overview of Fall 2021 Preliminary Enrollment (SUS) 
 
Dr. Belton introduced Dr. Appeaning who presented the report for each campus.  Each chancellor gave 
brief remarks. 
    
AGENDA ITEM 6:  OTHER BUSINESS 

 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7:  ADJOURNMENT  
 

Motion was made by Mr. Kevin Taylor-Jarrell, II to adjourn the meeting.   
 

 
 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
(Following Recruitment and Admissions Committee) 

Friday, October 22, 2021 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
MINUTES 

 
 

The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board 
Chair Atty. Domoine Rutledge 
 
PRESENT 
Mr. John Barthelemy, Dr.  Leroy Davis ,  Mr.  Raymond Fondel,  Mr. Sam Gilliam, 
Mr. Richard Hilliard, Ms. Christy Reeves, Atty Domoine Rutledge, Atty Edwin Shorty, Mrs. Ann 
A. Smith, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Mr. Kevin Taylor-Jarrell II, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. Rani 
Whitified, and Ms. Arlanda Williams 
 
ABSENT 
Mr. Myron Lawson  
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Chairman Rutledge mentioned the agenda will be amended.  Addition of Action Item 6A 
Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations and deletion of Action Item 6O – 
Request Approval of Resolution for Oil and Gas Mineral Lease (SUSLA). Upon the motion 
by Dr. Leon Tarver, II and second by Mr. John Barthelemy, the agenda was recommended 
for adoption with amendment. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Name: Angelle Bradford 
Email Address: angelle.bradford@sierraclub.org 
Which Committee is your Public Comment in reference to?: SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS 
 
Summary of Public Comment: To the Distinguished Members of the Board, and those listening or 
watching today's board meeting,  
 
My comments are germane to items 5F and 6O of the SU Board of Supervisors agenda dated for today. I 
write to express grave concern about those serving on the search committee for the next Southern 
University System President. Many of the folks on this committee do not have ties to HBCUs nor are they 
grounded in the gravity of this moment. We all exist in a time where Southern University is called upon to 



reach back into who we once were, to recreate and fortify a community of leaders, revolutionaries, and 
remind our students, faculty, and staff today of the change-makers we come from. Digging our heels 
further into predatory capitalism that does not serve Black and brown communities, that has only 
exploited people economically and led to the climate crisis generations face today, is not going to lead to 
a robust and beautiful future. I ask that you center academic voices, the voices of folks from the actual 
Baton Rouge and Louisiana communities who are doing the work that Southern University should be 
leading, and that you center the voices of women of color and other marginalized groups over the donors, 
financial giants who represent offshore, oil and gas, and automobile industries - industries actively 
profiting off of climate denial and driving the climate crisis that is decimating communities of color. I am 
not sure of the details of the oil and gas mineral lease for item 6O but I am certain that Shreveport and 
North Louisiana are situated in the Haynesville Shale, an area seeking to further develop out natural gas 
and petrochemical industries. These are the ways of the past that serve no one. We need a president not 
bought and sold by industries that have dominated Louisiana for decades. We need a president that is 
committed to addressing the ills that plague not just the Southern University system, but all of 
Scotlandville and each community surrounding each of our campuses - areas that should be and could be 
absolutely prosperous, were it not for the companies that dump and desecrate their land, air, and water, 
squandering the community's own educational and economic pursuits. There is a better way to live - a 
thriving economy that can exist beyond what we experience today. Ochsner Health President Warner, a 
search committee member, should be readily able to concur that there are many developed countries 
around the world with good healthcare, good jobs, good lives that do not equate to 
premature deaths, cancers, lupus, asthma and other pathologies. Southern University needs to lead the 
conversation and action regarding what a thriving economy can look like, and the only way to do so is by 
starting with the selection of a President that fully accepts these realities.  
 
Chairman Atty Domoine Rutledge acknowledged the comment.  He mentioned Item 6O has been deleted 
from the agenda.  
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS    
 

A. Above and Beyond Award 

Dr. Orlando McMeans introduced Ms. Crystal Allen who thanked Ms. Sarah Sims 
for all her hard work for 45 years, and she presented the plaque to Ms. Sarah Sims.  
Ms. Sarah Sims expressed her appreciation for the award and thanked her family ad 
everyone for support.   
 

Ms. Stephanie Rogers introduced each representative for SUSLA.  (Items B – D) 
B. City of Shreveport-SUSLA TV (SUSLA) 

C. McDonald’s Corporation Check Presentation (SUSLA) 

D. SUSLA Engineering Technology Program at SUBR (SUSLA) 

E. Recognition of Team SU for Placing 2nd in the HBCU Zillow Housing Hackathon (SULC) 

Chancellor Pierre/Ms. Yolander Albert presented the students who were on Team SU.  They 
were asked to come forward to be recognized for placing 2nd.   



F. SUS President-Chancellor Search Update – AGB Search- Dr. Rod McDavis 

Chairman Rutledge announced the SUS President-Chancellor Search Committee had been 
announced as well as the search firm that will conduct the research.  He introduced Dr. Rod 
McDavis who is present at the meeting and his team who is joining via zoom, Dr. Brown 
and Dr. Boyd.  Dr. McDavis thanked Chairman Rutledge for the opportunity to serve as the 
search firm.  He gave background on the company and presented the timeline and other 
necessary information for the search.   
 Chairman Rutledge thanked Dr. McDavis for spending time on the bluff. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5:  ACTION ITEM(S) 
 
A.  Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations 

 
Motion was made by Ms. Christy Reeves and second by Dr. Leon Tarver, II that 
Action Item 6A be approved.   
 
A. Approval of Minutes of the August 20, 2021, SUS Board of Supervisors Meeting 

 
B. Request Authorization to Conduct Feasibility Study to Reestablish the System 

President and Chancellor as Separate Positions (SUS) 
 
Rev. Samuel Tolbert discussed Item 6B and mentioned why he request the study.  There 
was feedback from several board members.  Dr. Tolbert asked the item to be removed 
after discussion.   

 
Motion was made by Mr. Richard Hilliard and second by Atty Edwin Shorty that 
Action Item (6C – 6N) be approved in global. 
 
Motion Approved   
 
C. Request Authorization to Advance the Whitney Hancock Finance Application 

(SUBR) 
 
D. Request Approval for Sale of Property on South 21st Street, Baton Rouge, LA (SUS) 

 
E. Request Approval of Power-Based Violence Memorandum of Understanding (SUS) 

 
F. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the Southern 

University Law Center and Black Canna Conference & Expo (SULC) 
 
G. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the Southern 

University Law Center and Baton Rouge Community College for SULC’s 
Expungement Initiative (SULC)  

 
H. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the Southern 

University Law Center and The Hershey’s Company (SULC) 



 
I. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the University of 

Mpumalanga, South Africa and the Southern University College of Agricultural, 
Family and Consumer Sciences (SUBR/SUAREC) 

 
J. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the Louisiana Society 

for the Prevention of Cruelty of Animals and the Southern University Agricultural 
Research and Extension Center (SUAREC) 

 
K. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Black Canna 

Conference & Expo and the Southern University Agricultural Research and 
Extension Center (SUAREC) 

 
L. Request Approval for Memorandum of Understanding between The Walls Project 

and the Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center/College of 
Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences (SUAREC) 

 
M. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Southern University 

Law Center and the Board of Trustees of the University of Arkansas, acting for and 
on behalf of the University of Arkansas System, Division of Agriculture, National 
Agricultural Law Center (SULC) 

 
N. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Southern University 

Law Center and the Department of Homeland Security (SULC) 
 
O. Request Approval of Resolution for Oil and Gas Mineral Lease (SUSLA) 

 
Motion was made by Dr. Leroy Davis and second by Atty Edwin Shorty that Action 
Item (6P – 6Q) be approved in global.  
 
Motion approved  
 
P. Request Approval of Grant Agreement between Strada Education Network, Inc. and 

Southern University at New Orleans (SUNO) 
 
Q. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Homeland Security 

and Southern University at New Orleans (SUNO) 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7:  RESOLUTIONS 
Dr. Katara Williams, Chief of Staff read resolutions and commendations for September 

and October for the following: 
 
Resolutions 
• Mr. Byron Diaz Adams 
• Mrs. Linda Hunter Bedford 
• Mr. Everett Brisco 



• Ms. Debra (Amar) Davidson 
• Dr. Carmen maria DelRio 
• Dr. Curman Lloyd Gaines 
• Ms. Alberta Garrison Jones 
• Mr. Eldridge “Pete” Mitchell 
• Mr. Robert “Tony” Rhodes 
• Rev. Marth Ann Harrison Toussant 
• Mr. Derrick Vance Warren, II 
• Dr. James Jordan Prestage 
• Ms. Rosa Jones  
 
Commendations 
 Acknowledge the newly elected 2021 – 2-23 officers of the Southern University 

Alumni Shreveport Chapter (President, Calvin Lester, Vice Presidents Audrius Reed 
and Fred Moss IV) 
 

Upon Motion from Dr. Leroy Davis to approve the read resolutions and additions and Ms. 
Christy Reeves second the motion.   
 
Motion approved 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM 8:  INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S) 

 
A. Medical Marijuana Update 
Brief update provided by Dr. Janna Snowden.  She mentioned the new vape pin product 
which is now available. 
 
B.  President’s Report  
Dr. Belton gave a brief report and thanked everyone for the support of the system. 
  
C.  Chancellor’s Reports 
All chancellor’s gave brief report.  (Detail report is in the board packet) 

 Dr. Ammons presented brief report on behalf of SUNO. 
 Dr. Ellis presented brief report on behalf of SUSLA. 
 Dr. McMeans presented brief report on behalf of SUAREC. 
 Chancellor Pierre presented brief report on behalf of SULC. 
 Dr. Sahoo presented brief report on behalf of SUBR 

 
AGENDA ITEM 9:  OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Chairman Rutledge mentioned the homecoming events for the day and Saturday events.   
 
AGENDA ITEM 10:  ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion was made by Dr. Rani Whitfield to adjourn the meeting.   









































 

    “An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution” 

 
     

RETIREMENT INCENTIVE PLAN FOR UNCLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES  
 
Southern University at New University (SUNO) will offer a retirement incentive plan in 
accordance with the Southern University and A&M College System Board of Supervisors’ (Board) 
policy for the Unclassified Employee Early Retirement Incentive Plan.  The eligibility criteria for 
the retirement incentive plan (Plan) will be based on the Board’s policy and the following 
guidelines specific to SUNO. 
 
Retirement Incentive Option 

1. SUNO unclassified employees who are current and fulltime are eligible to participate in 
the retirement option. 

2. Employees must be eligible for regular retirement under the Louisiana State Employees 
Retirement System (LASERS), Teachers Retirement System of Louisiana (TRSL), or the 
Optional Retirement Plan (ORP) and should meet all plan eligibility requirements as of the 
application date. 

3. To participate in the retirement option, a SUNO employee shall not have applied for 
retirement or received termination notice before the plan was offered to employees. This 
exclusion shall not include those who are still working, but are officially retired under the 
Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP). 

4. The retirement incentive will be forty (40%) percent of the SUNO employee’s base salary 
for 2020-2021 with a cap not to exceed $25,000. The incentive payment is subject to all 
applicable federal and state taxes and regulations. 

5. If the SUNO employee is approved to participate in the retirement incentive plan, the 
SUNO’s employee’s vacated position will not be filled until the Fall semester of 2023. This 
provision will ensure costs savings through the 2021-2022 budget year. 

6. If a vacated position is deemed critical for the effective and efficient operation of a SUNO 
unit, the position can be filled after Fall 2022.  

7. This plan cannot be applied to any portion of an employee’s salary that is paid from any 
grant(s) and/or contract(s). 

8. If a SUNO department has three (3) unclassified employees eligible for retirement, only 
one (1) qualified employee will be allowed to participate in the retirement incentive plan 
on a first come, first served basis and participation will be based on available resources. If 
everyone in the department applies and all applications are received at the same time, the 
lottery method will be employed. This plan is open to five (5) employees. Additional 
employees may be considered. 

9. Retirement Incentive Plan Applications are attached herein and shall be submitted in 
writing to the Human Resources Director by electronic mail, facsimile, or hand delivery. 
Applications submitted by U.S. Postal Service will be considered received on the date 
received by the Human Resources Department. 

10. If the SUNO employee is approved to participate, the SUNO employee must submit a letter 
of resignation as required in the application. 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS 
6400 Press Drive 

New Orleans, LA  70126 
Phone: (504) 286-5311 Fax: (504) 286-5000 

www.suno.edu 

Office of the Chancellor 
 



 

    “An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution” 

11. Any employee who participates in this plan cannot be rehired by the University for a period 
of two years. 





 

2 | P a g e  
 

II. POLICY SCOPE AND AUDIENCE 

This policy shall be applicable to all Career Services Centers/Offices/Departments within the 
Southern University System.  
 

III. POLICY COMPLIANCE 

The need for this policy is driven by mandates by the Louisiana State Legislature and Louisiana Board 
of Regents. Therefore, to ensure compliance with the aforementioned state mandates, each Career 
Services Center/Office/Department within the Southern University System will develop a process for 
tracking, collecting and submitting student job placement data on a quarterly basis and upon demand 
to the leadership on each Southern University System Campus.  
 

IV. POLICY DEFINITION(S) 

Job Placement Data for Students: The data will include basic demographic information about the 
student, major, college, department as well as general information about the employment opportunity 
such as full-time, part-time, or internship (paid and unpaid), company name, position type, 
occupational field, position title, length of employment, salary range, etc. 

 

V. POLICY IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES 

Each Career Services Center/Office/Department within the Southern University System is tasked to 
develop a 5-Year Career Services Strategic Plan with annual benchmarks, annual and quarterly 
targets, and strategies for increasing the number of Southern University students placed in full-time, 
part-time, or internship (paid and unpaid) employment opportunities. Each campus’s 5-Year Career 
Services Strategic Plan must be developed by career services staff and presented for campus approval 
by December 10, 2021 with the goal of implementation in the Spring 2022 semester. 
 
Each Career Services Center/Office/Department is responsible for tracking, collecting and submitting 
student job placement and internship data for full-time, part-time and internship (paid and unpaid) 
opportunities on a quarterly basis, and upon demand, to the leadership on each campus and 
concurrently to the Southern University System Office of Planning, Policy and Institutional 
Effectiveness and the Southern University System Foundation. To properly collect and submit student 
job placement data on a timely basis, each Career Services Center/Office/Department shall:  

• Collect contact information for graduating seniors, such as email addresses, phone numbers, 
etc., from the Office of the Registrar or Division of Information Technology. Next, the Career 
Services staff will email/text the graduating seniors a link to their customized Job Placement 

Survey to collect actual data regarding their future employment opportunities to include 
company name, position type, occupational field, position title, salary range, etc. Every 
student prior to graduation must complete this survey. 

• Work in partnership the Alumni offices for each campus to monitor, track and survey new 
alumnus 3 months, 6 months, 9 months and 12 months after graduation to collect actual job 
placement data to include the graduate’s major, college, department as well as general 
information about the employment opportunity such as full-time, part-time, internship (paid 
and unpaid), company name, position type, occupational field, position title, salary range, etc. 

• Work in partnership with academic colleges, departments and programs who collect student 
job placement data as a requirement of their specialized programmatic accrediting bodies. 
Additionally, several academic programs have assigned in-house internship coordinators and 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

personnel who can be extremely helpful in assisting the campus’s Career Services 
Center/Office/Department in collecting and maintaining a campus repository of student job 
placement data, particularly for internship, part-time, and full-time employment.  

• Work closely with the Division of Information Technology to develop a career services portal 
in the Banner System to house student job placement data in a defined career services 
database.  

• Archive all student job placement data, as stated earlier, in a newly-created career services 
database housed in the Banner system that can be easily accessed.  

 
Based on the fiscal year calendar (July 1st through June 30th) and to ensure timely reporting to the 
Louisiana Board of Regents, each campus’s Career Services Center/Office/Department will make the 
aforementioned student job placement and internship data available to the Southern University 
System Office of Planning, Policy and Institutional Effectiveness and the Southern University System 
Foundation by the following dates: 

• October 1 – Quarter 1 Student Job Placement Data Report 
• January 1 – Quarter 2 Student Job Placement Data Report  
• April 1 – Quarter 3 Student Job Placement Data Report 
• June 30 – Quarter 4 or End-Of-Year Student Job Placement Data Report 

 
VI. POLICY RELATED INFORMATION  

The need for this policy is driven by state mandates that include House Concurrent Resolution (HCR) 
33 of the 2020 Regular Session of the Louisiana Legislature that urges and requests the Louisiana 
Board of Regents (LBOR), the Department of Revenue (LDR), the Louisiana Office of Student 
Financial Assistance and Services (LOFSA) to track students who obtain jobs and internships after 
graduating, where each public postsecondary management board is further charged with collecting 
job placement data for jobs and internships for their campuses.   
 

VII. POLICY HISTORY AND REVIEW CYCLE 

This is a new policy. The effective date of this policy is determined by the approval dates of both the 
Chair of the Southern University System Board of Supervisors and the President-Chancellor. 
Additionally, the policy last review and origination dates are identified. This policy is subject to a 
five-year policy review cycle. 
 

VIII. POLICY URL 

The approved policy will be posted on the Southern University System website under Board Policies 
at www.sus.edu. 

 
IX. POLICY APPROVAL   

 

_______________________________________________           _________________________ 

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D.         Effective Date of Policy  

President-Chancellor, Southern University and A&M College System 
 

______________________________________________             ________________________ 

The Honorable Domoine D. Rutledge, Esq.     Effective Date of Policy  



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Chair - Southern University System Board of Supervisors  





    
 College of Sciences & Engineering                                             Post Office Box 9969 

 Office of the dean                                                         Baton Rouge, LA 70813 
Office: (225) 771-5290 

Fax: (225) 771-5721 
 
 
 
November 23, 2021 
 
Dr. Bijoy Sahoo 
Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and Provost 
Southern University Baton Rouge 
Baton Rouge, La 70813 
 
 

Dear. Dr. Sahoo: 

On behalf of the faculty from the College of Sciences and Engineering, I full support the 

recommendation of Mr. Irving Mathews to be conferred an Honorary Doctorate Degree of 

Humane Letters during the Fall 2021 commencement. 

As his long list of services to humanity shows, he is more than deserving of the 

award. I ask for approval from the Academic Affairs Office and for onward 

transmittal. 

Sincerely, 

 
 
Patrick Carriere, Ph.D. P.E. 
Professor and Dean  



















































































































































































































































































































FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 51,673,797$        13,413,552$        38,260,245$        51,673,797$        -$                             26.0%

Statutory Dedicated 4,250,997             324,631                 3,926,366             4,250,997             -                               7.6%

Federal 6,154,209             1,104,415             5,049,794             6,154,209             -                               17.9%

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020 35,093,666           35,617,070           152,000                 35,769,070           675,404                 101.5%

    Tuition - Spring 2021 31,941,234           (2,022)                    31,646,609           31,644,587           (296,647)               0.0%

    Tuition - Summer 7,121,013             1,504,218             5,716,795             7,221,013             100,000                 21.1%

    Out-of-State Fees 13,470,378           8,189,099             7,709,940             15,899,039           2,428,661             60.8%

    Other 17,336,279           7,468,635             10,014,480           17,483,115           146,836                 43.1%

Interagency Transfer 3,869,822             311,646                 3,558,176             3,869,822             -                               8.1%

Total Revenues 170,911,395$   67,931,243$      106,034,406$   173,965,649$   3,054,254$         39.7%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 79,584,524$        27,377,126$        52,483,701$        79,860,827$        276,303$              34.4%

  Other Compensation 425,877                 35,540                   390,337                 425,877                 -                               8.3%

  Related Benefits 34,792,842           11,274,693           23,070,136           34,344,829           (448,013)               32.4%

Total Personal Services 114,803,243$   38,687,359$      75,944,174$      114,631,533$   (171,710)$           33.7%

  Travel 1,168,170             49,162                   1,119,008             1,168,170             -                               4.2%

  Operating Services 15,026,069           5,772,524             9,601,540             15,374,064           347,995                 38.4%

  Supplies 1,901,288             299,064                 1,602,224             1,901,288             -                               15.7%

Total Operating Expenses 18,095,527$      6,120,750$         12,322,772$      18,443,522$      347,995$             33.8%

  Professional Services 2,954,627             311,260                 2,512,650             2,823,910             (130,717)               10.5%

  Other Charges 17,998,815           255,050                 17,130,980           17,386,029           (612,786)               1.4%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers 6,762,089             (162,599)               6,924,688             6,762,089             -                               -2.4%

Total Other Charges 27,715,531$      403,710$             26,568,318$      26,972,028$      (743,503)$           1.5%

  General Acquisitions 541,363                 56,887                   484,476                 541,363                 -                               10.5%

  Library Acquisitions 662,649                 386,736                 275,913                 662,649                 -                               58.4%

  Major Repairs 801,794                 8,500                      793,294                 801,794                 -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 2,005,806$         452,123$             1,553,683$         2,005,806$         -$                            22.5%

  Scholarships 8,291,288             6,850,071             5,062,689             11,912,760           3,621,472             82.6%

Total Expenditures 170,911,395$   52,514,012$      121,451,637$   173,965,649$   3,054,254$         30.7%

Southern University System

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of October 31, 2021 

Page 1



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 3,673,376$           911,563$              2,761,813$           3,673,376$           -$                             24.8%

Statutory Dedicated

Federal

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020

    Tuition - Spring 2021

    Tuition - Summer

    Out-of-State Fees

    Other

Interagency Transfer

Total Revenues 3,673,376$         911,563$             2,761,813$         3,673,376$         -$                            24.8%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 1,846,338$           545,562$              1,300,776$           1,846,338$           -$                             29.5%

  Other Compensation 64,500                   17,333                   47,167                   64,500                   -                               26.9%

  Related Benefits 733,663                 167,424                 566,239                 733,663                 -                               22.8%

Total Personal Services 2,644,501$         730,319$             1,914,182$         2,644,501$         -$                            27.6%

  Travel 176,000                 6,183                      169,817                 176,000                 -                               3.5%

  Operating Services 171,100                 34,211                   136,889                 171,100                 -                               20.0%

  Supplies 80,000                   4,689                      75,311                   80,000                   -                               5.9%

Total Operating Expenses 427,100$             45,083$               382,017$             427,100$             -$                            10.6%

  Professional Services 63,000                   1,450                      61,550                   63,000                   -                               2.3%

  Other Charges 473,775                 -                               473,775                 473,775                 -                               0.0%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers

Total Other Charges 536,775$             1,450$                  535,325$             536,775$             -$                            0.3%

  General Acquisitions 65,000                   1,030                      63,970                   65,000                   -                               1.6%

  Library Acquisitions

  Major Repairs

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 65,000$               1,030$                  63,970$               65,000$               -$                            1.6%

  Scholarships

Total Expenditures 3,673,376$         777,882$             2,895,494$         3,673,376$         -$                            21.2%

Southern University Board and System Administration

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of October 31, 2021 

Page 2



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 21,703,631$        6,494,815$           15,208,816$        21,703,631$        -$                             29.9%

Statutory Dedicated 1,608,944             206,885                 1,402,059             1,608,944             -                               12.9%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020 21,709,761           22,659,334           -                               22,659,334           949,573                 104.4%

    Tuition - Spring 2021 19,487,148           2,461                      19,484,687           19,487,148           -                               0.0%

    Tuition - Summer 4,963,498             1,222,627             3,740,871             4,963,498             -                               24.6%

    Out-of-State Fees 8,349,603             5,710,623             5,310,879             11,021,502           2,671,899             68.4%

    Other 7,671,356             3,031,117             4,640,239             7,671,356             -                               39.5%

Interagency Transfer 3,869,822             311,646                 3,558,176             3,869,822             -                               8.1%

Total Revenues 89,363,763$      39,639,508$      53,345,727$      92,985,235$      3,621,472$         44.4%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 42,454,990$        14,436,840$        28,018,150$        42,454,990$        -$                             34.0%

  Other Compensation 201,377                 -                               201,377                 201,377                 -                               0.0%

  Related Benefits 18,796,927           6,481,893             12,315,034           18,796,927           -                               34.5%

Total Personal Services 61,453,294$      20,918,733$      40,534,561$      61,453,294$      -$                            34.0%

  Travel 325,870                 4,625                      321,245                 325,870                 -                               1.4%

  Operating Services 8,080,389             2,660,074             5,420,315             8,080,389             -                               32.9%

  Supplies 937,411                 129,999                 807,412                 937,411                 -                               13.9%

Total Operating Expenses 9,343,670$         2,794,698$         6,548,972$         9,343,670$         -$                            29.9%

  Professional Services 1,101,480             153,364                 948,116                 1,101,480             -                               13.9%

  Other Charges 5,980,700             (51,710)                 6,032,410             5,980,700             -                               -0.9%

  Debt Services -                               

  Interagency Transfers 4,343,650             8,348                      4,335,302             4,343,650             -                               0.2%

Total Other Charges 11,425,830$      110,003$             11,315,827$      11,425,830$      -$                            1.0%

  General Acquisitions 62,032                   -                               62,032                   62,032                   -                               0.0%

  Library Acquisitions 137,649                 38,934                   98,715                   137,649                 -                               28.3%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 199,681$             38,934$               160,747$             199,681$             -$                            19.5%

  Scholarships 6,941,288             6,399,818             4,162,942             10,562,760           3,621,472             92.2%

Total Expenditures 89,363,763$      30,262,184$      62,723,051$      92,985,235$      3,621,472$         33.9%
   

Southern University Baton Rouge Campus

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of October 31, 2021 

Page 3



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 4,927,259$           1,222,719$           3,704,540$           4,927,259$           -$                             24.8%

Statutory Dedicated 174,344                 21,701                   152,643                 174,344                 -                               12.4%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020 4,583,457             5,003,375             -                               5,003,375             419,918                 109.2%

    Tuition - Spring 2021 4,412,842             -                               4,412,842             4,412,842             -                               0.0%

    Tuition - Summer 882,945                 -                               882,945                 882,945                 -                               0.0%

    Out-of-State Fees 4,196,111             2,261,700             1,934,411             4,196,111             -                               53.9%

    Other 3,749,466             1,959,502             1,789,964             3,749,466             -                               52.3%

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               

Total Revenues 22,926,424$      10,468,996$      12,877,346$      23,346,342$      419,918$             45.7%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 11,971,842$        4,220,208$           7,751,634$           11,971,842$        -$                             35.3%

  Other Compensation -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Related Benefits 4,410,564             1,258,375             3,152,189             4,410,564             -                               28.5%

Total Personal Services 16,382,406$      5,478,583$         10,903,823$      16,382,406$      -$                            33.4%

  Travel 515,000                 32,069                   482,931                 515,000                 -                               6.2%

  Operating Services 2,038,567             393,125                 2,065,360             2,458,485             419,918                 19.3%

  Supplies 325,000                 63,988                   261,012                 325,000                 -                               19.7%

Total Operating Expenses 2,878,567$         489,183$             2,809,302$         3,298,485$         419,918$             17.0%

  Professional Services 1,570,590             151,812                 1,418,778             1,570,590             -                               9.7%

  Other Charges 526,186                 141,117                 385,069                 526,186                 -                               26.8%

  Debt Services -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 568,675                 142,169                 426,506                 568,675                 -                               25.0%

Total Other Charges 2,665,451$         435,098$             2,230,353$         2,665,451$         -$                            16.3%

  General Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Library Acquisitions 350,000                 251,686                 98,314                   350,000                 -                               71.9%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 350,000$             251,686$             98,314$               350,000$             -$                            71.9%

  Scholarships 650,000                 318,348                 331,652                 650,000                 -                               49.0%

Total Expenditures 22,926,424$      6,972,898$         16,373,444$      23,346,342$      419,918$             30.4%

Southern University Law Center

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of October 31, 2021 

Page 4



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 6,851,532$           1,700,235$           5,151,297$           6,851,532$           -$                             24.8%

Statutory Dedicated 506,477                 62,002                   444,475                 506,477                 -                               12.2%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020 5,051,510             4,584,009             152,000                 4,736,009             (315,501)               90.7%

    Tuition - Spring 2021 4,577,842             (4,483)                    4,582,325             4,577,842             -                               -0.1%

    Tuition - Summer 429,999                 (6,593)                    436,592                 429,999                 -                               -1.5%

    Out-of-State Fees 517,807                 102,617                 352,000                 454,617                 (63,190)                 19.8%

    Other 4,370,387             1,888,292             2,248,000             4,136,292             (234,095)               43.2%

Interagency Transfer

Total Revenues 22,305,554$      8,326,079$         13,366,689$      21,692,768$      (612,786)$           37.3%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 10,354,998$        3,631,002$           6,723,996$           10,354,998$        -$                             35.1%

  Other Compensation 75,000                   -                               75,000                   75,000                   -                               

  Related Benefits 4,649,692             1,657,822             2,991,870             4,649,692             -                               35.7%

Total Personal Services 15,079,690$      5,288,824$         9,790,866$         15,079,690$      -$                            35.1%

  Travel 21,000                   2,942                      18,058                   21,000                   -                               14.0%

  Operating Services 1,922,500             1,400,737             521,763                 1,922,500             -                               72.9%

  Supplies 180,500                 17,360                   163,140                 180,500                 -                               9.6%

Total Operating Expenses 2,124,000$         1,421,039$         702,961$             2,124,000$         -$                            66.9%

  Professional Services 3,000                      3,400                      (400)                       3,000                      -                               

  Other Charges 3,422,723             7,776                      2,802,161             2,809,937             (612,786)               0.2%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers 1,101,141             (313,116)               1,414,257             1,101,141             -                               -28.4%

Total Other Charges 4,526,864$         (301,940)$           4,216,018$         3,914,078$         (612,786)$           -6.7%

  General Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Library Acquisitions 175,000                 96,116                   78,884                   175,000                 -                               54.9%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 175,000$             96,116$               78,884$               175,000$             -$                            54.9%

  Scholarships 400,000                 121,739                 278,261                 400,000                 -                               30.4%

Total Expenditures 22,305,554$      6,625,778$         15,066,990$      21,692,768$      (612,786)$           29.7%

Southern University New Orleans Campus

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of October 31, 2021 

Page 5



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 6,112,438$           1,742,380$           4,370,058$           6,112,438$           -$                             28.5%

Statutory Dedicated 163,377                 21,701                   141,676                 163,377                 -                               13.3%

Federal

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020 3,748,938             3,370,352             -                               3,370,352             (378,586)               89.9%

    Tuition - Spring 2021 3,463,402             -                               3,166,755             3,166,755             (296,647)               0.0%

    Tuition - Summer 844,571                 288,184                 656,387                 944,571                 100,000                 34.1%

    Out-of-State Fees 406,857                 114,159                 112,650                 226,809                 (180,048)               28.1%

    Other 1,545,070             589,724                 1,336,277             1,926,001             380,931                 38.2%

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               

Total Revenues 16,284,653$      6,126,500$         9,783,803$         15,910,303$      (374,350)$           37.6%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 7,755,534$           2,685,099$           5,346,738$           8,031,837$           276,303$              34.6%

  Other Compensation -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Related Benefits 3,712,410             1,037,765             2,226,632             3,264,397             (448,013)               28.0%

Total Personal Services 11,467,944$      3,722,864$         7,573,370$         11,296,234$      (171,710)$           32.5%

  Travel 35,300                   30                            35,270                   35,300                   -                               0.1%

  Operating Services 2,342,955             1,036,173             1,234,859             2,271,032             (71,923)                 44.2%

  Supplies 153,200                 29,664                   123,536                 153,200                 -                               19.4%

Total Operating Expenses 2,531,455$         1,065,867$         1,393,665$         2,459,532$         (71,923)$             42.1%

  Professional Services 181,557                 840                         50,000                   50,840                   (130,717)               0.5%

  Other Charges 755,074                 10,466                   744,608                 755,074                 -                               1.4%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers 748,623                 -                               748,623                 748,623                 -                               0.0%

Total Other Charges 1,685,254$         11,306$               1,543,231$         1,554,537$         (130,717)$           0.7%

  General Acquisitions 300,000                 10,165                   289,835                 300,000                 -                               0.0%

  Library Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 300,000$             10,165$               289,835$             300,000$             -$                            0.0%

  Scholarships 300,000                 10,166                   289,834                 300,000                 -                               3.4%

Total Expenditures 16,284,653$      4,820,368$         11,089,935$      15,910,303$      (374,350)$           29.6%
   

Southern University Shreveport Campus

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of October 31, 2021 

Page 6



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 8,405,561$           1,341,840$           7,063,721$           8,405,561$           -$                             16.0%

Statutory Dedicated 1,797,855             12,342                   1,785,513             1,797,855             -                               0.7%

Federal 6,154,209             1,104,415             5,049,794             6,154,209             -                               17.9%

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020

    Tuition - Spring 2021

    Tuition - Summer

    Out-of-State Fees

    Other

Interagency Transfer

Total Revenues 16,357,625$      2,458,597$         13,899,028$      16,357,625$      -$                            15.0%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 5,200,822$           1,858,416$           3,342,406$           5,200,822$           -$                             35.7%

  Other Compensation 85,000                   18,207                   66,793                   85,000                   -                               21.4%

  Related Benefits 2,489,586             671,413                 1,818,173             2,489,586             -                               27.0%

Total Personal Services 7,775,408$         2,548,036$         5,227,372$         7,775,408$         -$                            32.8%

  Travel 95,000                   3,313                      91,687                   95,000                   -                               3.5%

  Operating Services 470,558                 248,204                 222,354                 470,558                 -                               52.7%

  Supplies 225,177                 53,364                   171,813                 225,177                 -                               23.7%

Total Operating Expenses 790,735$             304,880$             485,855$             790,735$             -$                            38.6%

  Professional Services 35,000                   393                         34,607                   35,000                   -                               1.1%

  Other Charges 6,840,357             147,400                 6,692,957             6,840,357             -                               2.2%

  Debt Services  

  Interagency Transfers -                               -                               -                               0.0%

Total Other Charges 6,875,357$         147,793$             6,727,564$         6,875,357$         -$                            2.1%

  General Acquisitions 114,331                 45,692                   68,639                   114,331                 -                               40.0%

  Library Acquisitions -                               

  Major Repairs 801,794                 8,500                      793,294                 801,794                 -                               1.1%

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 916,125$             54,192$               861,933$             916,125$             -$                            5.9%

  Scholarships -                               

Total Expenditures 16,357,625$      3,054,902$         13,302,723$      16,357,625$      -$                            18.7%

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of October 31, 2021 

Page 7




